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Building Blocks-Working Together





Required Provisions



Special Provisions



Highlights of Required Provisions

• Disadvantaged Business Enterprise(DBE)
• Davis Bacon
• Title VI And Nondiscrimination
• FWHA 1273





Contract Items



Contract Limits

• Bid Proposal Review
• For LGA projects bids > $2.5M, SCO must concur and CSDU must have approved 

bid proposal  (send bid proposals if EE is greater than $2M)
• For projects bid < $2.5M, CSDU will continue to do courtesy review but Divisions 

may concur.
• Refer to LGA web page for requirements 

https://connect.ncdot.gov/municipalities/Pages/Bid-Proposals-for-LGA.aspx
• Divisions review and comment on the plans

https://connect.ncdot.gov/municipalities/Pages/Bid-Proposals-for-LGA.aspx


I Want to Advertise My Contract

• Municipal Agreement
• Environmental Documentation
• Plan Approval Letter
• ROW Certification
• Engineer’s Estimate
• Construction Authorization Request(4 weeks)
• Once Authorization is Obtained, Advertisement Can Take Place
• Advertisement is a Three Week Minimum



How Long Are We Talking?



13



Bid Opening



Bid Analysis and Award

• When analyzing bids, what four criteria should you use?
• Is the bid responsive?
• Is the bidder responsible?
• How do bids compare to the Engineer’s Estimate?
• Was there adequate competition



We Want to Award To…Now What?

• Concurrence in Award(What we need)
• A letter containing the following:

• Identifying the Subject Project
• Name and amount of Low Bidder
• Statement of Achieving DBE Goal(Identify the Subcontractors Used and Amounts)
• Statement that the Bid Was Prepared Properly, No Irregularities

• Did the Contactor follow the Instructions to Bidder
• Are they Prequalified to Bid

Date of Availability
Completion Date or Days



We Want to Award To…. Now What?

Attachments to include for NCDOT evaluation
Copy of Signed or Certified Resolution from LGA

Copy of Bid Tabs
Copy of Engineers Estimate
Copy of Low Bidders Line Item Bid(What they turned in)

Copy of DBE Dollar Amount and Percentage
Copy of Letters of Intent
Copy of Signed and Sealed Execution of Bid

If Low Bidder Was NOT Selected, Documentation Why(We should be Talking Before if This 
Happens





What We Don’t Want



I Didn’t Account for This



Questions?
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